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August 3, 2017

Munjoy Family Apartments LLC
103 Louden Road
Saco, ME 04072

Re: Demolition of Existing Structure at 9 Merrill Street
To Whom it May Concern,

We are the new owners of 9 Merrill Street and are writing to inform you of our plans to
demolish the existing structure during the week of September 4, 2017. The demo
process and clean up should be done within two to three days and we hope to limit any
disturbance to the neighbors.

We will connect again on future plans for the property once they are ready, but in the
meantime please contact us if you have any questions or concerns about the demolition
timing or process.

Sincerely,

\Zﬁ;@S@w@\

Katie Speede
Ella Properties LLC

katie.speede@ellaproperties.com
(781) 635-2243
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August 3, 2017

Michael Paul Tilley & Debora Ann Tilly
PO Box 240
North Marshfield, MA 02059

Re: Demolition of Existing Structure at 9 Merrill Street
Dear Michael and Debora,

We are the new owners of 9 Merrill Street and are writing to inform you of our plans to
demolish the existing structure during the week of September 4, 2017. The demo
process and clean up should be done within two to three days and we hope to limit any
disturbance to the neighbors.

We will connect again on future plans for the property once they are ready, but in the
meantime please contact us if you have any questions or concerns about the demolition
timing or process.

Sincerely,

Katie Speede
Ella Properties LLC
katie.speede@ellaproperties.com

(781) 635-2243
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August 3, 2017

Denise S. Shames
12 Howard Street
Portland, ME 04101

Re: Demolition of Existing Structure at 9 Merrill Street
Dear Denise,

We are the new owners of 9 Merrill Street and are writing to inform you of our plans to
demolish the existing structure during the week of September 4, 2017. The demo
process and clean up should be done within two to three days and we hope to limit any
disturbance to the neighbors.

We will connect again on future plans for the property once they are ready, but in the

meantime please contact us if you have any questions or concerns about the demolition
timing or process.

Sincerely,

Vet St —

Katie Speede
Ella Properties LLC

katie.speede@ellaproperties.com
(781) 635-2243
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August 3, 2017

Elizabeth Fraser & Maureen Roy
83 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101

Re: Demolition of Existing Structure at 9 Merrill Street
Dear Elizabeth and Maureen,

We are the new owners of 9 Merrill Street and are writing to inform you of our plans to
demolish the existing structure during the week of September 4, 2017. The demo
process and clean up should be done within two to three days and we hope to limit any
disturbance to the neighbors.

We will connect again on future plans for the property once they are ready, but in the
meantime please contact us if you have any questions or concerns about the demolition
timing or process.

Sincerely,

\Ba e~

Katie Speede

Ella Properties LLC
katie.speede@ellaproperties.com
(781) 635-2243
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August 3, 2017

David B. Iovino
89 Congress Street, #2
Portland, ME 04101

Re: Demolition of Existing Structure at 9 Merrill Street

Dear David,

We are the new owners of 9 Merrill Street and are writing to inform you of our plans to
demolish the existing structure during the week of September 4, 2017. The demo
process and clean up should be done within two to three days and we hope to limit any
disturbance to the neighbors.

We will connect again on future plans for the property once they are ready, but in the
meantime please contact us if you have any questions or concerns about the demolition
timing or process.

Sincerely,

Vader Spos—

Katie Speede
Ella Properties LLC

katie.speede@ellaproperties.com
(781) 635-2243
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Jeffrey Marxhausen & Patrick Landers
Landmarx Construction LLC

273 Presumpscot Street

Portland, ME 04103

Re: Demolition of Existing Structure at 9 Merrill Street

Dear Jeff and Patrick,

We are the new owners of 9 Merrill Street and are writing to inform you of our plans to
demolish the existing structure during the week of September 4, 2017. The demo
process and clean up should be done within two to three days and we hope to limit any
disturbance to the neighbors.

We will connect again on future plans for the property once they are ready, but in the
meantime please contact us if you have any questions or concerns about the demolition
timing or process.

Sincerely,

Ve Spe i

Katie Speede
Ella Properties LLC

katie.speede@ellaproperties.com
(781) 635-2243



